

CHAPTER 218

[Engrossed House Bill No. 331]

UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON—WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY—
DEGREES—MAJOR LINES—REVISION

AN ACT Relating to higher education; amending RCW 28B.10.115 and 28B.20.060; decodifying RCW 28B.50.610, 28B.50.640, and 28B.50.660; and repealing RCW 28B.10.830, 28B.10.832, 28B.10.834, 28B.10.836, 28B.20.400, 28B.20.402, 28B.30.400, 28B.50.101, 28B.35.220, 28B.40.220, 28B.60.010, 28B.60.020, 28B.60.030, 28B.60.040, 28B.60.050, 28B.60.055, 28B.60.060, 28B.60.070, 28B.60.080, 28B.60.090, 28B.60.100, 28B.60.110, and 28B.60.120.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Sec. 1. Section 28B.10.115, chapter 223, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 28B.10.115 are each amended to read as follows:

The courses of instruction of both the University of Washington and Washington State University shall embrace as major lines, (~~liberal arts, pure science,~~) pharmacy, (~~mining,~~) architecture, civil engineering, electrical engineering, mechanical engineering, chemical engineering, (~~home economics,~~) and forest management as distinguished from forest products and logging engineering which are exclusive to the University of Washington. These major lines shall be offered and taught at said institutions only.

Sec. 2. Section 28B.20.060, chapter 223, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 28B.20.060 are each amended to read as follows:

The courses of instruction of the University of Washington shall embrace as exclusive major lines, law, medicine, forest products, logging engineering, (~~commerce, journalism,~~) library (~~economy, marine and~~) sciences, aeronautic and astronautic engineering, and fisheries.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 3. The following acts or parts of acts are each repealed:

(1) Section 1, chapter 56, Laws of 1971 ex. sess. and RCW 28B.10.830;

(2) Section 2, chapter 56, Laws of 1971 ex. sess. and RCW 28B.10.832;

(3) Section 3, chapter 56, Laws of 1971 ex. sess. and RCW 28B.10.834; and

(4) Section 4, chapter 56, Laws of 1971 ex. sess. and RCW 28B.10.836.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 4. The following acts or parts of acts are each repealed:

(1) Section 28B.20.400, chapter 223, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 28B.20.400; and

(2) Section 28B.20.402, chapter 223, Laws of 1969 ex. sess., section 3, chapter 163, Laws of 1982 and RCW 28B.20.402.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 5. Section 28B.30.400, chapter 223, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 28B.30.400 are each repealed.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 6. Section 3, chapter 282, Laws of 1977 ex. sess. and RCW 28B.50.101 are each repealed.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 7. The following acts or parts of acts are each repealed:

(1) Section 52, chapter 169, Laws of 1977 ex. sess. and RCW 28B.35-.220; and

(2) Section 28B.40.220, chapter 223, Laws of 1969 ex. sess, section 71, chapter 169, Laws of 1977 ex. sess. and RCW 28B.40.220.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 8. The following acts or parts of acts are each repealed:

(1) Section 28B.60.010, chapter 223, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 28B.60.010;

(2) Section 28B.60.020, chapter 223, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 28B.60.020;

(3) Section 28B.60.030, chapter 223, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 28B.60.030;

(4) Section 28B.60.040, chapter 223, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 28B.60.040;

(5) Section 28B.60.050, chapter 223, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 28B.60.050;

(6) Section 28B.60.055, chapter 223, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 28B.60.055;

(7) Section 28B.60.060, chapter 223, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 28B.60.060;

(8) Section 28B.60.070, chapter 223, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 28B.60.070;

(9) Section 28B.60.080, chapter 223, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 28B.60.080;

(10) Section 28B.60.090, chapter 223, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 28B.60.090;

(11) Section 28B.60.100, chapter 223, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 28B.60.100;

(12) Section 28B.60.110, chapter 223, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 28B.60.110; and

(13) Section 28B.60.120, chapter 223, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 28B.60.120.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 9. RCW 28B.50.610, 28B.50.640, and 28B.50.660 are each decodified.

Passed the House March 4, 1985.

Passed the Senate April 18, 1985.

Approved by the Governor May 7, 1985.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State May 7, 1985.

CHAPTER 219

[House Bill No. 576]

CITIES AND TOWNS—SMALL WORKS ROSTER

AN ACT Relating to cities and towns; and amending RCW 35.22.620 and 35.23.352.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Sec. 1. Section 1, chapter 56, Laws of 1975 1st ex. sess. as amended by section 1, chapter 89, Laws of 1979 ex. sess. and RCW 35.22.620 are each amended to read as follows:

(1) Any public work or improvement of a first class city shall be done by contract pursuant to public notice and call for competitive bids, whenever the estimated cost of such work or improvement, including the cost of materials, supplies, and equipment will exceed the sum of ten thousand dollars: PROVIDED, That whenever this public work or improvement is for construction of water mains, such sum shall be fifteen thousand dollars. When any emergency shall require the immediate execution of such public work, upon the finding of the existence of such emergency by the authority having power to direct such public work to be done and duly entered of record, publication of description and estimate may be made within seven days after the commencement of the work.

(2) In addition to the procedures of subsection (1) of this section, a first class city may use a small works roster and award contracts under this subsection for contracts of ~~((thirty))~~ one hundred thousand dollars or less.

(a) The city may maintain a small works roster comprised of all contractors who have requested to be on the roster and are, where required by law, properly licensed or registered to perform such work in this state.

(b) Whenever work is done by contract, the estimated cost of which is ~~((thirty))~~ one hundred thousand dollars or less, and the city uses the small works roster, the city shall invite proposals from all appropriate contractors on the small works roster(~~(:)~~): PROVIDED, That not less than five separate appropriate contractors, if available, shall be invited to submit bids on any one contract: PROVIDED FURTHER, That whenever possible, the city shall invite at least one proposal from a minority or woman contractor who shall otherwise qualify under this section. ~~((Such invitation))~~ Once a bidder on the small works roster has been offered an opportunity to bid, that bidder